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TO: Whom It May Concern

FROM: Dr. Ram Sundaram, Professor, ECE Dept., Gannon University, Erie, PA

SUBJECT: Letter of reference for Roberto Mossi Milla, CIS student, Gannon University, Erie, PA
DATE: February 20, 2025

Roberto A. Mossi Milla is one of the most outstanding undergraduate students in the Computer and
Information Science (CIS) program at Gannon University. Roberto is a diligent and conscientious worker
who, inaddition to excellence in course work, has been actively and proactively engaged in project activities
which significantly benefit faculty-led research projects. | strongly recommend him to the internship and
technical positions based on the following attributes.

Excellence in course work

Roberto contributes to the courses by proposing novel and creative solutions to problems, laboratory
exercises, and course projects. Through his course work and participation in course projects, he continues
to successfully demonstrate the ability to do independent and original work, traits which are essential for
research and scholarship in industry.

Independent and original research work leading to peer-reviewed presentations and conference papers

Roberto has been working on research projects in the engineering and CIS programs. He has submitted a
peer-reviewed and peer-communicated conference paper in higher education (ASEE). He is a creative and
original thinker and works efficiently and skillfully, well within the deadlines. He has a sound grasp of the
hardware and software requirements of engineering projects, ranging from simple to complex.

Please feel free tg«€ontact me if additional information is required.

Sundaram, Professor, ECE Dept.

109 University Square, Gannon University. Erie, PA 16541
E-mail: sundaram001@gannon.edu

Ph: (814) 871-7623; Fax: (814) 871-7616
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